


 

 
 
3300 N. 3rd Street Harrisburg, PA 17110 
Ph: 717.238.5737                                                                                              sitelogIQ.com 

 
Confidential 

July 27, 2022  
 
Andres Perez 
PA Department of General Services 
1800 Herr Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17103 
 
RE: Project No. DGS C-0948-0098 Phase 1 
 Capital Complex – Automation System Upgrade 
 
Dear Mr. Perez: 
 
SitelogIQ Consulting Engineers, Inc. is pleased to have this opportunity to provide you with a proposal for 
design phase commissioning agent services, as well as an estimate for construction phase commissioning 
agent services for the Capital Complex – Automation System Upgrade. 
 
When determining which firm to hire as your commissioning authority, we ask that you consider the 
following key points about SitelogIQ: 

 Similar Project Experience - Completed commissioning services for more than $1.7 billion worth 
of construction since 1999, including numerous projects for the Pennsylvania Department of 
General Services. 

 Responsibility to Commissioning - Specializes in providing high-quality, independent building 
commissioning services to owners, and has done so for the past 23 years. This success is built on a 
strong team of engineering and commissioning professionals who provide owners with the 
highest level of service possible. As an independent commissioning agent, we provide the owner 
with an impartial view of their design, the construction, and overall operability of their completed 
facility. 

 Commitment to the Owner - Every project awarded is taken seriously and we commit to 
performing to the very best of our abilities to meet an owner's needs. The most significant 
contribution we can make to helping DGS achieve their mission is to work in conjunction with 
your design and construction teams to design and construct safe and high-quality facilities. We 
are firmly committed to providing the services required by DGS. 

 
SitelogIQ appreciates this opportunity to provide you with our Technical Component and Labor Effort. If 
you require additional information or have any questions, please feel free to contact David Hickey or Rose 
Fetter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SITELOGIQ CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. 
 
 
 
David Hickey, PE, LEED AP, CEM, HFDP, CxA CCP  Rose Fetter 
Vice President       Senior Business Consultant  
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SiteLogIQ 





 

David H. Hickey, P.E., CxA 
SiteLogIQ 

 616-1457 



 
 

David M. Burkett, P.E., CxA 
SiteLogIQ 

 616-1456 



 

Bradley G. Gladwish, CxA 
SiteLogIQ 

 521-1923 
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